
From: Nelson, Jonathan (OS/ASPA) (CTR)
To: S&G Information Request Staff
Subject: HHS FOIA Appeal 2021-00249-A-PHS / 21-00172-FOIA (CDC)
Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 5:46:07 PM
Attachments: 21-00114-APP (16 pages).pdf

#21-00172-Final Response {21-00114-APP].docx

Good evening, Ms. Brehm.
 
I have attached a supplemental response from the CDC for the subject appeal/request.  The CDC has
re-evaluated the responsive records and removed redactions from a number of pages.  I don’t have
the original release in front of me, but I can tell that – at the very least – there are no (b)(5)
redactions left in the attachment.  (I have not yet reviewed the remaining redactions under
Exemptions 4, 5, and 6.)
 
Although this isn’t a formal final decision from the Department, we are hopeful that this
supplemental release will be satisfactory.  Please let me know if you are willing to withdraw the
remainder of your appeal.
 
If you have any questions, don’t hesitate to ask.
 
Respectfully yours,
 
Jonathan N. Nelson, Senior Analyst
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services
Office of the Assistant Secretary of Public Affairs
Freedom of Information and Privacy Act Division
Suite 729H, Hubert H. Humphrey Bldg.
200 Independence Ave SW
Washington, DC 20201
E-mail: jonathan.nelson@hhs.gov
 
 

From: Diaz, Irma S. (CDC/OCOO/OD) <jyo9@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 10:33 AM
To: Nelson, Jonathan (OS/ASPA) (CTR) <Jonathan.Nelson@hhs.gov>
Subject: 2021-00249-A-PHS [21-00172-FOIA]-21-00114-APP
 
Good morning, Jonathan:
 
Attached please find the agency’s response to the above-noted appeal. The final letter and a copy of
the redacted documents are being referred to you for review and direct response to the requester.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Muchas gracias,

mailto:Jonathan.Nelson@hhs.gov
mailto:foia@sirillp.com
mailto:jonathan.nelson@hhs.gov
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Sent Via Email



Elizabeth Brehm

Siri and Glimstad, LLP

200 Park Avenue, Seventeenth Floor

New York, New York  10166

Email: foia@sirillp.com



Dear Ms. Brehm:



This letter is regarding to your Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (CDC/ATSDR) Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request of November 2, 2020, assigned #21-00172-FOIA, subsequently assigned #21-00114-APP, for:



[image: ]



After a detailed review of records, we are providing additional information. Please see the attached records (16 pages). After a careful review of these pages, some information was withheld from release pursuant to 5 U.S.C. (b)(4), (b)(5) and (b)(6).



EXEMPTION 4

Exemption 4 protects trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person that is privileged or confidential. The information withheld is commercial or financial information, such as private company meta-analysis and discussions related to the draft document, and we have determined that the individuals to whom this information pertains have a substantial commercial or financial interest in withholding it.



 EXEMPTION 6 

 Exemption 6 protects information in personnel and medical files and similar files when disclosure would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. The information that has been withheld under Exemption 6 consists of personal information, such as email addresses. We have determined that the individuals to whom this information pertains has a substantial privacy interest in withholding it. 



If you need any further assistance or would like to discuss any aspect of the records provided, please contact either our FOIA Requester Service Center at 770-488-6399 or our FOIA Public Liaison at 

770-488-6277.



Additionally, you may contact the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) at the National Archives and Records Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation services they offer. The contact information for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government Information Services, National Archives and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park, Maryland 20740-6001, e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile at 

202-741-5769.



Sincerely,

[image: ]

Roger Andoh

CDC/ATSDR FOIA Officer

Office of the Chief Operating Officer

Phone: (770) 488-6399

Fax: (404) 235-1852



Enclosures



#21-00172-FOIA

#21-00114-APP
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The FOIA Request dated November 2, 2020, sought the following documents:

Individual’s emails to be Frank DeStefano

searched

Date Range October 1, 2010 through date of
search

Search Terms to be run in the | @gsk OR @sanofipasteur OR
to, from, cc, or bec fields (@merck OR @pfizer
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Cordialmente,
 
Irma S. Diaz, DrPH.
Government Information Specialist
CDC/ATSDR Freedom of Information Act Office
Direct 770-488-6310
Main: 770-488-6399
Email: irma.diaz@cdc.hhs.gov
Telework: Tuesdays, Wednesdays & Fridays
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